



DOĞA YAĞMUR DENİZ

CV

📍 Çankaya, 06690 Ankara 📞 +905453007162 ✉️ dogayagmurd@gmail.com

Date of birth

18-10-2000

Gender

Female

Place of birth

Eskişehir

Driving licence

B

LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/in/dogadeniz

My name is Doğa. I am an Industrial Engineering student at Hacettepe University. I want to make my mark at a leading global workplace and belong to somewhere to meet with expert trainers, improve my knowledge and develop new skills in order to produce sustainable and innovative solutions on the issues to gain new generation competencies and different perspectives.

Education and Qualifications

Department of Industrial Engineering

Hacettepe University, Ankara

Oct 2018 - Jun 2024

Department of Economics and Business

University of Alcalá, Alcalá de Henares

Sep 2021 - Feb 2022

Exchange Student

Work experience

Production Planning Intern

Boyplast A.Ş., Eskişehir

Jun 2021 - Jul 2021

Network Planning Intern

SHELL, İstanbul

Sep 2023 - Jul 2023

Production Planning Intern

TUSAŞ, Ankara

Aug 2023 - Sep 2023

Skills

Microsoft Excel

Experienced

Python

Experienced

Minitab

Experienced

Solidworks

Experienced

Arena

Intermediate

Languages

English

C1

Spanish

A2

Interests

Oil Painting, Yoga, Cycling